

RE: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP.pptx

From: "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <christine.rankin2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 10:39:57 -0400
Attachments: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP.pptx (453.93 kB)

Sorry about that. Here's what I've done based on my own knowledge. I still haven't received anything from TBS despite multiple requests.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: June-13-17 10:39 AM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP.pptx

Thanks. not sure we'll have time so keep working on that but I'll send for now and then we can update him later.

From: Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Sent: June-13-17 10:36 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP.pptx

Thanks Martha! Working with TBS on this... seems what is in plan vs what is not in plan is not a cut and dry discussion.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: June-13-17 10:14 AM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) EEJIP.pptx
Importance: High

Hi,

I think I've actually made all edits but Christine, need some help on the MTO/transit items with respect to what is funded and what is not.

Thanks!